Sources Sought  Questions

1)
Are radiological control technicians a part of the infrastructure services scope of work or the environmental remediation services scope of work? 

Work performed by radiological control technicians will be included in both the infrastructure services scopes of work and the environmental remediation services scopes of work.
 

2)
If we do not send in information in response to the sources sought, will we be able (1) to get a copy of the RFP and (2) submit a proposal in response to the final RFP?
Yes for both 1 and 2; however, the point of the sources sought is to determine if sufficient competition exists to support the proposed acquisition strategy to set the work aside for small business.  If responses do not create an expectation of sufficient competition, the acquisition would be converted to full and open.  

In order to access the anticipated RFP you must be registered in the DOE Industry Interactive Procurement System (IIPS).  You can register at the following web address: http://doe-iips.pr.doe.gov/ .
3)
The fourth bullet states "Sampling, laboratory analysis, characterization, containerization, and onsite transport of contaminated or hazardous waste" - Does this include routine groundwater and surface water sampling activities that are driven by the KPDES permit or the site Environmental Monitoring Plan as directed by DOE Order 450.1 and other regulations?
No, ground and surface water sampling will be in the scopes of work under the environmental remediation services procurement.
4)
The twenty-first bullet states "Maintenance of an environmental, safety, and health (ES&H) program" - Does this include environmental compliance support (i.e., NEPA, RCRA, Clean Water Act, Clean Air Act, etc.) as well as industrial safety, ISMS, and radiation protection?
Each infrastructure services and environmental remediation contractor will have to have an ES&H Program that will assure compliance with applicable laws and standards.  Industrial Safety, ISMS, and radiation protection functions will also be needed by each contractor.
5)
The twenty-third bullet states "Development and submittal of written reports."  - Does this include routine environmental reports such as the Annual Site Environmental Report (ASER), the Environmental Monitoring Plan, the KPDES Discharge Monitoring Reports, the Emission Inventory Survey, the Annual NESHAPs Report, the landfill groundwater reports, the landfill operating reports, the Watershed Monitoring Report, the facility SPCC plan, the facility Best Management Practices Plan, the Notification of Hazardous Waste Activity, the Federal Archaeology Program Report, the SARA 313 Report, the SARA 312 Report, etc.? 
The majority of the environmental reporting is anticipated to be covered under the environmental remediation procurement.  The infrastructure services contractors are expected to have some minimal reporting requirements and provide some input to environmental remediation services contractor reports.
6)
If a contractor wants to bid on both procurements would they have to submit two (2) proposals? 
An offeror will have to submit a separate proposal for performing the scope of work at each site under the Portsmouth and Paducah infrastructure procurement. 
